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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA I
,l INDACTIENT
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON | '

At a Court of General Sessions, convened March 2016, the Grand Jurors of Charleston
County present upon their oath:

UNLAWEUL COHpUCT TOWARDS A CHELD

That in Charleston County, South Carcling, cn or about cn or about September 11, 20135,
the Defendant, Alexander Reid, while ha:np charge or cusiccy, or being the parent or guardian,
or being responsible for the welfare of the minor child, ad (1)
unlawfully place the minor victim at unrezsonable risk of harm affecting the child’s iife, physical
or mental health or safety; or (2) unlawfuiiy and maliciousiy do, or cause to be done, bodily harm
to the child so that the life-or the health oi e child was endangered or likely to be endangered;
or (3) willfully abandon the child. This is ;n violation of Section 63-5-70, Code of Laws of South
Carolina (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contraty to the staiute in such casc made and

provided.
17 ,;/// ;

I’VﬂAﬁ BOURDON
ASRIETANT SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016-GS-10- 019 7
ALEXANDER REID A/W: 20I5A101020402§ E
AKA: Christopher Reid Date of Offense: 09/11/2015 ECE
Race: Black/African American Sex: M S.C. Code §: 63-05-0070 IVE
DOB: SS#: CDR Code #: 2481
Address: NOV 0
City, State, Zip: _ SENTENCE SSI&ET 3 21
DL# - SID# SC00726106 OU
*CDL Yes LI No O CMV Yes [J No 0 Hazmat Yes 00 No O n‘ /4
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was O CONVICTED OF or & PLEADS ppeals
TO: Unlawful Conduct Towards a Child :
In violation of § 63-05-0070 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2481 | ALFor> _
3 NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT O SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS : 0 §17-25-45
' (CSC w/minor 1 or Lewd Act)
The charge is: X Asindicted, . O Lesser Included Offense, 0O Defendant Waives Presentmient to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: [0 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, & Negotiated Semence, {1 Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: ()
/U/\/ 101831 % % ‘ #K . 81261

Charles W. Patrick, IIf, Assistant Solicitor SCBar#  Defendant Afforney for Defen@ SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the B@dte Department of Corrections  [J County Detention ter,
for a determinate term of z 'O day;/or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed . years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
ée/méorporated by reference.
IZ/(2ONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.
O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
0 RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: S days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107, 5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (AY1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $m> pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2)DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§356-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: . ATTEST-ATRUE CORY
. Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) -$500 $ JULIE J.ARMSTRONG(SEAL)

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ Z' 5 ()C) ,,CLEEK,_ C.P.‘,_G. &FC. .
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $. By: i]gxl@dﬁlé
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $__ EP PLE K
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessrﬁent) $40/ea $ 0O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

$

3% to County (if paid in installments) $ . §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk '
TOTAL . $ during probation. (b

Presiding Judge:
Clerk ofCoun/Depuli' Clerk: MW\Q W Judge Code: @]

Court Reporter: L A-QQQJL ' Sentence Date: (& / A /r 4*}

SCCA/217 (0712016)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON |

At a Court of General Sessions, eovened March 2016, the Grand Jurors of Charieston
County present upon their oath:

UNLAWEFUL COWBUCT TOWARDS A CHILD

That in Charleston County, South Carolina, on ¢r about on or about Septembar 11, 2015,
the Defendant, Alexander Reid, while having charge or cusiauiy, or heing the parent or guardian,
or being responsible for the welfare of the minor child,” oo, did () unlawfully
place the minor victim at unreasonable sis of hasma affecting the child’s life, physical or mental
health or safety; or (2) unlawfully and me! ziously do, or cause to be done, bodily herm i the
child so that the life or the health of the child was endangered or likely to be endangered; or (3)

£e

willfully abandon the child. This is in viclztion of Section 63-53-70, Code of Laws of South

Carolina (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the stafute in such case rade and
provided. '

i

s
FEs et >
M CJ. BOURDON
ASSISTANT SCOLICITOR

P




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016-GS-10-01948
- ALEXANDER REID AIW: 2015A1010204049
AKA: Christopher Reid Date of Offense: 09/11/2015 FH
Race: Black/African American Sex: M S.C. Code §: 63-05-00704 .EC
DOB: SS#: CDR Code #: 2481 ‘ .E v V
Address: E aps
City, State, Zi: SENTENCE SHI QP
DL# SID# $C00726106 S 03 2
*CDL Yes D No D CMV Yes [0 No 00 Hazmat Yes O No I C 7
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 03 CONVICTED OF or X PLEA OfA
TO: Unlawful Conduct Towards a Child ppe
In violation of § 63-05-0070 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2481 /S_Uf_’i@- a/S
X NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT [0 SERIOUS 0O MOST SERIOUS 0 Mandatory GPS 0 §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)

The charge is: K As indicted, [J Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: O Without Negotiations or Recommendation, X Negotiated Sentenge, 2 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: -

/)M[\/ 101831 [z/ M 81261
Charles W. Rafrick, 11, Assistant Solicitor SC Bar # Dcfcndant Atomney Tor Defendbne” SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the tate Department of Corrections  [1 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of Z O days/mr O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

are ipcOrporated by reference.
B}N’CURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24- l3-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.
0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

n;igyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
re i

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ]
0O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

- May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: " Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [J
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in cqual consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 s\ -0 pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ ' .
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: : ATTEST: A TRUE COPY
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ JUUE J. ARMSTRONG (SEALL
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s 25 00 ’ '
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ $ 1 §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
TOTAL $ \Z% g i during probation.

. . Presiding Judge: @W\L\\@M
Clerk of Court/Dep lerk: Judge Code: l fo? \ /
Court Reporter: O\’[ { e \9 Sentence Date: / ) ﬂ—

SCCA/217 (07/2016)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

At a Court of General Sessions, convened March 2016, the Grand Jurors of Charleston
County present upon their oath:

Trafficking in Cocainc

The defendant, Alexander Reid, did on or about September 11, 2015, in Charleston County,
South Carolina, knowingly sell, manufacture, cultivate, deliver, purchase, or bring into this State,
or did provide financial assistance or otherwise aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to sell,
manyfacture, cultivate, deliver, purchase, or bring into this State, or was knowingly in actual or
constructive possession or knowingly attempted to become in actual or constructive possession
of one hundred (100) grams or more of Cocaine or any mixtures containing cocaing, as provided
in' 44-53-210(b)(4). All in violation of 44-53-0370(e)(2)(c) of the South Carolina Code of Laws
(1976, as amended),

Agaiﬁst the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and
provided.

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

STATE VS. A INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016-GS-10-01949
ALEXANDER REID A/W: 2015A1010204050

AKA: Christopher Reid Date of Offense: 09/11/2015

Race: Black/African American Sex: M S.C. Code §: 44-53-0370(e)(2)(a)1

DOB: SS#: CDR Code #: 0278

Address: S

City, State, Zip: SENTENCE SHEET

DL# SID# SC00726106

*CDL Yes [J No 00 CMV Yes O No [0 Hazmat Yes O No OO

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was O CONVICTED OF or X PLEADS

TO: Traff Cocaine 28g but <100g
In violation of § 44-53-0370(e)(2)(b)2 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0388

O NON-VIOLENT & VIOLENT X SERIOUS 0O MOST SERIOUS & Mandatory GPS 3 §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)

The charge is: O Asindicted, & Lesser Included Offense, D Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The pleais: O Without Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Senten O Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: ’

()A/{/k_, : 101831 %/ a&J #\ e
Charles W. Paffick, 111, Assistant Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant © AttorneyTor Defc% SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant, is committed to the State Department of Corrections [J County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of O days/ £ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of 4 days/months/years and or payment
of § ;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard condmons of probation, which

ellz/uvcf)rporated by reference.

B/ceJﬁCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections.

O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section'922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. @
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing 0 Ordered  PTUP 7N
" Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours PubU,Scrvnce Emplo}t@
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O o @
0 7 A
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp. % 0(;
' May serve W/E beginning ,.. ((’; ‘@_
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O (';:y /) \{3
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing (J o)
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/mon@?y
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ &Z K Si z 5 pmts. of § _____Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 3 S Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) $12 $ ATTEST: ATRUE COPY
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) . $25 $ Other: JULIE J.ARMSTRONG (SEAL)
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ ~CLERK,C.P.GS. 4FC,
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $.25.00) By : £
$14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 s1SO.00 D
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50
" §56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea S O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

3% to County (if paid in installments) $ b S §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
TOTAL $ . S during p@
Presiding Judge: {J\GA‘&»\QQ»A \
Clerk of Coun/Dep Clerk M Judge Code:
Court Reporter: ) Q e Sentence Date: [ D 5 ; [A /f ﬂ-

SCCAR217 (0712016)
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2017-GS-10-06457
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A




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

At a Court of General Sessions, convened September 2017, the Grand Jurors of
Charleston County present upon their oath:

POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE CRACK COCAINE

The defendant, Alexander Reid, did on or about September 11, 2015, in Char_leston County,
Souﬂ;{"':Carolina, manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, purchase, or otherwise aid, abet,
attempt, or conspire to manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, or purchase, or possess with the
intent to manufacture, distributé, dispense, deliver, or purchase Crack Cocaine, a cocaine
base,. All in violation of 44-53-0375(B)(3) of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and cbntra;ry to the statute in such case made and

provided. : ‘
" W/

1\?@@«( BOURDON
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA . IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017-GS-10-06457

ALEXANDER REID A/W: 2017-GS-10-06457
AKA: Christopher Reid Date of Offense: 09/11/2015
Race: Black/African American Sex: M - S.C. Code §: 44-53-0375(B)(3)
DOB: SS#: CDR Code #: 3039
Address:
City, State, Zip: SENTENCE SHEET
DL{ SID# SC00726106
*CDL Yes [0 No [0 CMV Yes [J No {0 Hazmat Yes O No O ,
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTED OF or & PLEADS
TO: Dist/PWI1D/Manuf Cocaine Base or Meth
In'violation of § 44-53-0375(B)(3) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3039 A LFORE

/"—‘
& NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT & SERIOUS 0O MOST SERIOUS {0 Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is: X As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: O Without Negotiations or Recommendation, X Negotiated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State.
() /4 ,/ She
MA 101831 % e - 81261

Charles W.\Fsatnck, 111, Assistant Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant Aﬁﬁ{rne)‘//for Defen@ SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defenda is committed to the—[J State Department of Corrections [J County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of daysknesn r O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ;plus costs and.assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Serv1ce standard conditions of probation, which
aée/mcorporated by reference.
ONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be caiculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. »
[J The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-§5 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

_ SPECIAL CONDITIONS: ' @
J RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing 0O Ordered PTUP
Total: $§ plus 20% fee: b days/hours Pubhc ice E oym h‘é)
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O 0
Q o°
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp. /(& %
May serve W/E beginning QX ‘f’)
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [ ’,%
*Fine: b Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [J %
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal consegutivc weekly/monthly @
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 Sm pmts. of § Beg‘ihningA
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUT Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defénder Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ ATTEST: ATRUE COPY
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: _llvll i \ )
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 o~ CLERK CP.GS.8 )

& 9

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 LZS OQ% By /
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 SO 0 ’

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca $__ 0O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ S | §47.12 requires $S500 be paid to Clerk
TOTAL §. 2

S during probation. QA‘A’
Presiding Judge: @D/\;K/XIQ\L. }

Judge Code: L ( /
Sentence Date: !O[ {é / / 3

Clerk of Court/Depu
Court Reporter:

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



